

# Zinab Elsayed Afifi

## Summary

---

Zinab E. Afifi;Ph.D, received her B. Sc. in Electrical Engineering from Benha University (Benha Faculty of Engineering), Egypt in year 2007, the M. Sc. Degree in Electrical Power from Benha University, Egypt, in 2011 and Ph. D. Degree from Benha University (Shoubra Faculty of Engineering), Egypt in year 2016. She is currently assistant Professor of Electrical Engineering, Benha Engineering Faculty, Benha University, Egypt. Since July 2016.

## Skill Highlights

---

- Programming languages – (MATLAB, ladder diagram)
- Operating systems – (Windows)

## Experience

---

- 2016 - Now          Lecturer in the Engineering Dept. – Benha Faculty of Engineering – Benha University
- 2011 -2016          Assistant Teacher in the Engineering Dept. – Benha Faculty of Engineering – Benha University
- 2008-- 2011          Teaching assistant in the Engineering Dept. – Benha Faculty of Engineering – Benha University

## Education

---

- Ph.D. of Engineering Sciences in Electrical Engineering from Shoubra Faculty of Engineering, Benha University, June 2016.
- M.Sc. of Engineering and Technology in Electrical Engineering Technology from Benha Faculty of Engineering, Benha University, March 2011.
- B.Sc. of Engineering and Technology in Electrical Engineering Technology, Benha Faculty of Engineering, Benha University, June 2007.

## Certifications

---

- **Four** Benha University Prizes for Scientific Excellence and International Publishing in 2021, 2022 and 2023.

## Contact

---

### Address:

Banha, Qalubya, Egypt

### Phone:

01018005727

### Email:

[Zeinab.morsy@bhit.bu.edu.eg](mailto:Zeinab.morsy@bhit.bu.edu.eg)

## Languages

---

**Arabic:** Tongue Language

**English:** Excellent

## No of Researches

---

International Journals: 5

International Conferences: 3